
Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

June 24, 2020 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

June 24, 2020  Page | 1 

 

California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity 
 

Board of Directors 
 

President, Dean Wetter 
Vice President, Larry Mazzuca 

Secretary, Colin Miller 
 

Directors 
 

Ms. Lorena Cervantes 
Mr. Jim Friedl 

Mr. Mathew Fuzie 
Mr. Lindsay Woods 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

10:00 a.m.- Wednesday, June 24, 2020 
 

In accordance with Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, California Association for Park 

and Recreation Indemnity and Staff will be participating in the meetings via teleconference. In the 

interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, any member of the public has an opportunity 

to address the Board from a teleconference location in the same manner as if that person attended 

the regular meeting location.  The Board will control the conduct of the meeting and determine the 

appropriate order and time limitations on public comments from teleconference locations. 

 

Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87227563158?pwd=S01nSHR0QVFxNjJqcy9BZldKNG95QT09 

Password: 914305 

(from a PC, iPad, iPhone, or Android device) 

 

Note: Agenda posting and meeting are done in accordance with Ralph M. Brown Act 
Government Code ∮ 54954.2 and 54953 

 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87227563158?pwd=S01nSHR0QVFxNjJqcy9BZldKNG95QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87227563158?pwd=S01nSHR0QVFxNjJqcy9BZldKNG95QT09


Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

June 24, 2020 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

June 24, 2020  Page | 2 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
2. INTRODUCTIONS  
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 

of the CAPRI not on the agenda.  No action may be taken on non-agenda items unless 
authorized by law.   
 
Welcome to our Board of Directors Meeting.  The Board encourages public 
participation.  Please note that if you address the Board on items NOT on the Agenda, the 
Brown Act does not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Board may only do the 
following:  refer the matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report back, 
or give a very limited factual response. 

 

4. CLOSED SESSION  

 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.1, the Board must report in open session 
any action taken, or lack thereof, taken in closed session. 

 

  None  
5. CONSENT ITEMS  
 The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be acted 

upon by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a Board member requests that 
an item be removed from the consent agenda and held for discussion. 

 

 5.1 Approval of CAPRI Board Minutes  
   May 27, 2020  
 5.2 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement  
   May 2020  

6. PULLED CONSENT ITEMS  
7. SPECIAL REPORTS  
  None  

8. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  
 The CAPRI Board of Directors will review and discuss taking appropriate action 

or inaction with respect to the following matters:   
 8.1 Resolution No. 2-2020 – Ratification of Name Change on Title  
 

 

 The Board shall review and consider the adoption of a resolution 
confirming record ownership of real property at 6341 Auburn 
Blvd. in Citrus Heights accurately reflects CAPRI’s changed name. 

 
 
 
  



Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

June 24, 2020 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

June 24, 2020  Page | 3 

 8.2 Resolution No. 3-2020 – Approving Sale of Real Property  
 

 

 The Board shall review and consider the adoption of a resolution 
approving the sale of real property at 6341 Auburn Blvd. in Citrus 
Heights to buyer, Legacy 3 Holdings LLC, for the sum of 
$405,000.00.  

 8.3 Workers’ Compensation Program Excess Insurance Renewal  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss Workers’ Compensation 
Program excess insurance policy options and authorize staff to 
bind coverage for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

 

 8.4 General Liability Program Excess Insurance Renewal  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss General Liability Program 
excess insurance policy options and authorize staff to bind 
coverage for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

 

 8.5 Property Program Excess Insurance Renewal  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss Property Program excess 
insurance policy options and authorize staff to bind coverage for 
the Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

 

 8.6 Crime Insurance Renewal  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss government crime insurance 
policy options and authorize staff to bind coverage for the Fiscal 
Year 2020-2021. 

 

 8.7 Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Insurance Renewal  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss Identity Fraud Expense 
Reimbursement insurance policy options and authorize staff to 
bind coverage for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

 

9. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/STAFF REPORTS  

 The Executive Director and Staff will report on the following topics:  
 9.1 CARPD Virtual Event Wrap-Up   
 9.2 CARPD Election Update  
 9.3 CAJPA Liability Project Update  
 9.4 News of Note  

10. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS  

 10.1. Board Member Comments   
 

 

 
 
 
 

 



Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

June 24, 2020 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

June 24, 2020  Page | 4 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

 This section is reserved for items identified by Board members and Staff as 
matters for future Board business. 

 

 FUTURE ITEMS  
 11.1 New CAPRI Board Member Orientation Packet  
 11.2 Board Manual Review  
 11.3 CAPRI Bylaws Revisions  
 11.4 WC Claims Audit  
 11.5 New Member Review - Cazadero  

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 The next CAPRI Board of Directors meeting will be held on a date of 
convenience for the CAPRI Board Members on August 19, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 
via Zoom teleconference or from Hayward, California. 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT  
 



CAPRI Board of Directors     Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2020 

Page | 1 

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR PARK AND RECREATION INDEMNITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
Via Zoom Webinar 

May 27, 2020 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER:
Due to the stay-at-home order by the Governor of California the regular meeting of the
Board of Directors was held on May 27, 2020 via Zoom Webinar at 10:03 a.m.

Members Present via Zoom: President Dean Wetter, Vice President Larry Mazzuca, Secretary
Colin Miller, Director Lorena Cervantes, Director Mathew Fuzie, Director Jim Friedl, and
Director Lindsay Woods.

Members Absent:  None.

CAPRI Staff Present via Zoom: Executive Director Mr. Matthew Duarte, Safety Analyst Mr.
Kirk Andre, Administrative Analyst Bebe Pearson, and Jordan Coyle.

Others Present via Zoom: Mr. Byrne Conley (Gibbons & Conley), Mr. Doug Wozniak (Alliant
Insurance), Mr. Peter Glaesner (AGHW), Mr. Mark Hazelwood (AGHW), Mr. Chuck Torretta
(George Hills), Ms. Sally Town (Sedgwick Risk Services), Mr. James Marta (JMC), Mr. Michael
Manduca (JMC), and Derek Burkhalter (Bickmore).

2. INTRODUCTIONS:
None.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

4. CLOSED SESSION:
4.1 The Board convened to Closed Session at 10:04 a.m. regarding the following matters:

Liability & Property – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1) 
 Kreuzer v. Strawberry Recreation & Park District
 Shenson v. Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District
 Williams v. Hayward Area Recreation & Park District

Page 5 of 55



CAPRI Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2020 

Page | 2 

 Wolff v. Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District
 CAPRI $5K Summary

4.2  Workers’ Compensation – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 
§ 54956.9(d)(1)
 Brigham v. Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District
 Contreras v. Livermore Area Recreation & Park District
 Dodson v. Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District
 Emhoff v. North of the River Recreation & Park District
 Walker-Maddox v. Cordova Recreation & Park District
 CAPRI Settlements 2020
 CAPRI Closed Claims 2020

4.3  Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Pursuant to Government Code 
section § 54954.5(b) 

One Property 
 Property: 6341 Auburn Blvd., Suite A, Citrus Heights, CA 95621
 Agency Negotiator: Kidder Matthews
 Under Negotiation: Terms of Purchase Agreement

5. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION:
The Board reconvened to Open Session at 12:12 p.m. Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.1, the Board must report in open session any action taken, or lack thereof, taken in
closed session.

No reportable action. 

6. CONSENT AGENDA:
6.1     Approval of CAPRI Board Minutes 

 April 22, 2020
6.2     LAIF Regular Monthly Statement – April 2020 
6.3  Warrant Listings for the months January 2020 – December 2020 
6.4       Statement of Net Position 
6.5       Statement of Revenue and Expenses Budget to Actual 
6.6   Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Change in Net Position 

MOTION: 
Director, Lindsay Woods, made a motion to approve consent items #6.1 – #6.6. 
Secretary, Colin Miller, seconded the motion.  

Page 6 of 55



CAPRI Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2020 

Page | 3 

 
   
 

Ayes:  Wetter, Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
7. PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: 

None. 
 

8. SPECIAL REPORTS: 
8.1     Financial Audit Update 2018/2019 – James Marta & Company  

Mr. James Marta and Mr. Michael Manduca of James Marta & Company provided a 
report to the Board regarding the Financial Audit Report. 
 
MOTION: 
Vice President, Larry Mazzuca, made a motion to receive and file the Financial Audit 
Report for Fiscal Year 2018-2019. Director, Lindsay Woods, seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Wetter, Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods  
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
8.2      Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Analysis 2020/2021 – Bickmore 

Mr. Derek Burkhalter of Bickmore provided a report to the Board regarding the 
Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Analysis. 
 
MOTION: 
Secretary, Colin Miller, made a motion to receive and file the Workers’ Compensation 
Actuarial Analysis for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Director, Mathew Fuzie, seconded the 
motion.  
 
Ayes:  Wetter, Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
8.3 Liability/Property Actuarial Analysis 2020/2021 - Bickmore 

Mr. Derek Burkhalter of Bickmore provided a report to the Board regarding the 
Liability & Property Actuarial Analysis. 
 
MOTION: 
Director, Lindsay Woods, made a motion to receive and file the Financial Audit 
Report for Fiscal Year 2018-2019. Director, Lorena Cervantes, seconded the motion.  
 
 

Page 7 of 55



CAPRI Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2020 

Page | 4 

 
   
 

Ayes:  Wetter, Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  
 

8.4  Insurance Market Update – Alliant Insurance Services 
Mr. Doug Wozniak provided a report reflecting on the current conditions of the 
insurance market. Mr. Wozniak noted the WC rates were trending well for the pool 
and that the premiums were set to be reduced in anticipation of further reductions in 
payroll resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic.  Mr. Wozniak also noted there will be 
again be an increase in the liability and property premiums and that CAPRI should 
budget for 28-34% increases. 

 
9.  DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS: 

The CAPRI Board of Directors reviewed and discussed taking appropriate action or inaction with respect 
to the following matters: 
9.1 WC PREMIUM ALLOCATION FORMULA 2020-2021 

The Board reviewed and discussed the 2020-2021 WC Premium Allocation Formula 
including the 2020-2021 experience modification factors.  The Board further 
discussed an appropriate funding level for the upcoming program year. 
 
MOTION: 
Director, Jim Friedl, made a motion to adopt Staff’s recommendation to fund the 
program at the 70% confidence level. Director, Lindsay Woods, seconded the motion. 
President, Dean Wetter absent during vote.  
 
Ayes:  Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
9.2 LIABLITY/PROPERTY PREMIUM ALLOCATION FORMULA 2020-2021 

The Board shall reviewed and discussed the 2020-2021 GL & Property Premium 
Allocation Formula. The Board further discussed an appropriate funding level for the 
upcoming program year.  
 
MOTION: 
Director, Jim Friedl, made a motion to approve staff recommendation to fund the 
program at the 70% confidence level. Vice President, Larry Mazzuca, seconded the 
motion.  
 
Ayes:  Wetter, Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

Page 8 of 55



CAPRI Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2020 

Page | 5 

 
   
 

 
9.3 CAPRI Budget 2020-2021 

The Board reviewed and discussed the proposed CAPRI Budget for the 2020-2021 fiscal 
year.  
 
MOTION: 
Director, Lindsay Woods, made a motion to approve the proposed Budget.  Vice 
President, Larry Mazzuca, seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Wetter, Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  
 

 
10.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/STAFF REPORTS: 

The Executive Director and Staff will report on the following topics: 
 
10.1 District Visits Update 

The Board of Directors had no comments or questions on this writeup. 
 
10.2 CAPRI Conference Update 

The Board of Directors had no comments or questions on this writeup. 
 
10.3 News of Note 

The Board of Directors had no comments or questions on this writeup. 
 

11.  BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 
 

11.1 Board Member Comments 
No comments. 

 
12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

This section is reserved for items identified by Board members and Staff as matters for future Board 
business.  
 
12.1  New CAPRI Board Member Orientation Packet  
12.2  2020-2021 Budget Review  
12.3  Board Manual Review  
12.4 CAPRI Bylaws Revisions  
12.4  WC Claims Audit  
12.6  New Member Review – Cazadero 
 

Page 9 of 55



CAPRI Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2020 

Page | 6 

 
   
 

 
13. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

The next CAPRI Board of Directors meeting will be held June 24, 2020 via Zoom. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
MOTION: 
Secretary, Colin Miller, made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Director, Lorena Cervantes 
seconded the motion.  
 
 
 Ayes:   Wetter, Mazzuca, Miller, Cervantes, Friedl, Fuzie, and Woods.  
 Nays:   None 
 Abstain:        None 
 
 
 
The Board adjourned the meeting at 1:30 p.m. 
 
 

______________________________________  
Colin Miller, 
Secretary for the CAPRI Board of Directors 

Page 10 of 55



      Local Agency Investment Fund 
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

June 19, 2020

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Account Number: 35-34-007

May 2020 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00  Beginning Balance: 2,601,064.35

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 2,601,064.35

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR PARK AND 
RECREATION INDEMNITY 
ADMINISTRATOR 
6341 AUBURN BOULEVARD, SUITE A 
CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA  95621-5203

Page 11 of 55

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 

       Agenda Item 8.1 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2-2020 – Ratification of Name Change on Title 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
In or about 2006, the CAPRI Board of Directors resolved to officially change the name of 
CAPRI from California Association for Park & Recreation Insurance to California 
Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity. 
 
However, the official records for the County of Sacramento have never been updated to 
reflect the name change with respect to the ownership of real property commonly known 
as 6341 Auburn Blvd., Citrus Heights, CA acquired in or about March 1996.   
 
Thus, the purpose of Resolution No. 2-2020, now before the Board, is to confirm title 
reflects the true and correct name of CAPRI so that the organization may effectuate future 
real property transactions.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution No. 2-2020 confirming record ownership of the real property known as 
6341 Auburn Blvd., Citrus Heights accurately reflects CAPRI’s changed name. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• Resolution No. 2-2020 
 
 

 

Page 12 of 55



California Association for  
Park & Recreation Indemnity 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2-2020 
 
 

RESOLUTION RATIFYING PRIOR NAME CHANGE OF CALIFORNIA 
ASSOCIATION FOR PARK AND RECREATION INSURANCE TO 

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR PARK AND RECREATION INDEMNITY 
(CAPRI) FOR PURPOSES OF AMENDING RECORD OWNERSHIP 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity 
(CAPRI) hereby adopts the following resolution.  
 
WHEREAS, the bylaws and agreements having been amended to change the name of California 
Association for Park and Recreation Insurance to “CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR PARK 
AND RECREATION INDEMNITY” (hereinafter “CAPRI”) in the year 2006;  
 
WHEREAS, record ownership of real property purchased in or about March 1996 and commonly 
known as 6341 Auburn Boulevard, Citrus Heights, CA, has not been amended to reflect the name 
change of CAPRI;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of CAPRI as follows: 
 
The Executive Director or their designees, are hereby authorized and directed, in the name of and 
on behalf of CAPRI, to take all action necessary to reflect the agency’s amended name and 
purposes with the State of California and the County of Sacramento reflecting such new name and 
purposes, and make all other necessary and appropriate filings(s), and to execute such other 
documents, and take such other actions as they deem necessary, appropriate or desirable to 
effectuate such changes with respect to the record ownership of real property, APN# 229-0160-
010-0000, commonly known as 6341 Auburn Boulevard, Citrus Heights, CA 95621.  

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of California Association for Park and 
Recreation Indemnity, Joint Powers Authority of State of California on June 24, 2020. 
 
 
 
  ____________________________________________ 
  Dean Wetter 
  President of the Board of Directors,  
  California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity 

Page 13 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 

       Agenda Item 8.2 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 3-2020 – Approving Sale of Real Property 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
In or about March 1996, the CAPRI Board of Directors authorized the purchase of real 
property commonly known as 6341 Auburn Blvd., Citrus Heights, CA (the “Property”). The 
sales price was in the amount of $239,000. The purchase was intended to serve as a long-
term investment as well as the base of operations for the organization. 
 
In November 2019, having considered a number of factors related to the continued 
ownership of the Property, the CAPRI Board of Directors directed staff to engage a real 
estate broker and market the Property for sale.  
 
In March 2020, a prospective buyer, Legacy 3 Holdings LLC, submitted an offer to 
purchase the Property. Over the past several months, the parties have extensively 
negotiated the terms of the purchase and reached agreement on a sales price of $405,000 
with a credit of $4,000 for building repairs. As of the date of this writing, the buyer has 
removed all contingencies, all deposits are non-refundable and will be applied to the 
purchase price, and the parties are set to close the transaction and complete the sale on 
or about July 15, 2020. 
 
Thus, the purpose of Resolution No. 3-2020, now before the Board, is to confirm its 
approval of the sale of the Property.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon the sale of the Property, proceeds will be deposited into a bank account owned by 
CAPRI and the funds will be utilized solely for CAPRI office related expenses (i.e. lease of 
new office). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution No. 3-2020 approving the sale of real property at 6341 Auburn Blvd. in 
Citrus Heights to buyer, Legacy 3 Holdings LLC, for the sum of $405,000.00. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• Resolution No. 3-2020 

Page 14 of 55



California Association for  
Park & Recreation Indemnity 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  3-2020 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SALE OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

6341 AUBURN BOULEVARD, CITRUS HEIGHTS, CALIFORNIA 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity 
(CAPRI) hereby adopts the following resolution.  
 
WHEREAS, in or about March 1996, CAPRI purchased real property, Assessor’s Parcel No. 
229-0160-010-0000, commonly known as 6341 Auburn Boulevard, Citrus Heights, CA (the 
“Property”), as an investment; 
 
WHEREAS, in or about November 2019, the CAPRI Board of Directors resolved to divest itself 
of this asset and directed the Property be listed for sale; 
 
WHEREAS, CAPRI received a proposal from Legacy 3 Holdings LLC (“Buyer”) to purchase the 
property under the terms and conditions set forth in the Standard Offer, Agreement and Escrow 
Instructions (the “Purchase Agreement”) and subsequently amended in Amendments One, Two 
Three, and Four; true and correct copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits A through E 
respectively; 
 
WHEREAS, this Board finds that it is in the best interest of the organization to proceed with the 
sale of the Property to Buyer in accordance with the Purchase Agreement and related Addendums. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of CAPRI as follows: 
 

1. The sale of the Property in the amount of $405,000 is hereby approved, on the terms and 
conditions shown in the attached Purchase Agreement and related Addendums. 

2. CAPRI’s Executive Director, Matthew Duarte, is hereby authorized and directed, in the 
name of and on behalf of CAPRI, to open and close escrow on the sale of the Property; to 
pay all required fees and charges on behalf of CAPRI; to execute an appropriate grant deed 
and any additional escrow instructions relating to the sale; to execute any additional 
documents required by the Purchase Agreement, and to take all other steps necessary to 
sell the Property in accordance with this Resolution. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of California Association for Park and 
Recreation Indemnity, Joint Powers Authority of State of California on June 24, 2020. 
 
 
 
  ____________________________________________ 
  Dean Wetter 
  President of the Board of Directors 
  California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity 

Page 15 of 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 
Page 16 of 55



Page 17 of 55



Page 18 of 55



Page 19 of 55



Page 20 of 55



Page 21 of 55



Page 22 of 55



Page 23 of 55



Page 24 of 55



Page 25 of 55



Page 26 of 55



Page 27 of 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit B 
Page 28 of 55



April 22, 2020

Legacy 3 Holdings LLC and/or Assignee/s
CALIF ASSOCIATION FOR PARK & RECREATION INSURANCE

6341 Auburn Boulevard
Citrus Heights, CA 95621

RE/MAX Gold, 2998 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 125 Roseville    CA 95661
(916)218-7499 (916)218-7510 Ranga Pathak 6341 Auburn

In view of the market uncertainty due to COVID 19 and the high cost of necessary
tenant improvements, Buyer requests that the sale price of the referenced
property be reduced to Three Hundred and Fifty-Five Thousand Dollars
($355,000.00).

CA

Chakri  Avala
04/22/2020
02:08 PM PDT

Page 29 of 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit C 
Page 30 of 55



Page 31 of 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit D 
Page 32 of 55



Page 33 of 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit E 
Page 34 of 55



Page 35 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

              Agenda Item 8.3 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: WC Program Excess Insurance Renewal  

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
The Workers’ Compensation Program will be renewing on July 1, 2020.  Beyond its self-
insured retention level of $350,000 per occurrence, CAPRI currently participates in the 
Public Risk Innovation, Solutions, and Management “PRISM” (formerly known as “CSAC”) 
Excess Workers’ Compensation Program. PRISM historically has provided coverage at 
competitive rates. 
 
For this year’s renewal, Staff – through CAPRI’s broker at Alliant Insurance Services – 
obtained a quote for WC excess insurance from PRISM in the amount of $708,270.00.  The 
amount of the quote decreased over 25% from the prior year and is attributable to CAPRI’s 
loss history and the decrease in total payroll across the membership. 
 
At this time, Staff is requesting authority to renew the WC Program Excess Insurance policy 
with PRISM. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Direct Staff to renew the WC Program Excess Insurance policy with PRISM for the FY20-
21 consistent with the quote provided. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• None 

Page 36 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

              Agenda Item 8.4 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: General Liability Program Excess Insurance Renewal  

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
The General Liability & Property Program will be renewing on July 1, 2020.  Beyond its 
self-insured retention levels of $750,000, CAPRI currently participates in the Public Risk 
Innovation, Solutions, and Management “PRISM” (formerly known as “CSAC”) GL1 
Program.  PRISM is a group purchase program that has historically offered extensive 
coverage at competitive rates.   
 
For this year’s renewal, Staff – through CAPRI’s broker at Alliant Insurance Services – 
obtained a quote for General Liability excess insurance from PRISM in the amount of 
$1,217,000.  This represents anywhere between an increase of approximately 45% from 
the prior year. Notably, this follows an increase of 45% from the year before that. The 
reasoning behind the increase is articulated in the attached memorandum from PRISM’s 
outgoing CEO, Michael Fleming, but can be summarized as being attributable to three 
factors: plaintiff demands, jury verdicts, and high dollar liability claims.   
 
At this time, Staff is requesting authority to renew the General Liability GL1 Excess 
Insurance policy with PRISM. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Direct Staff to renew the General Liability Program Excess Insurance policy with PRISM for 
the FY20-21. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• PRISM State of the Liability Market Memorandum from May 2020 

Page 37 of 55



 

 
 
 
 
May 18, 2020 
 
 
To: GL1 Program Members 
 
From: Michael Fleming, CEO 
 
Re: State of the Liability Market 
 
As most of you are aware, the liability market that began to harden last year is now hard 
for California public entities. I want to take this opportunity to provide some background 
information on the state of the market and the status of the GL1 Program. Also attached 
are talking points that we hope you will find useful in communicating to the stakeholders 
within your organization. 
 
GL1 Program Financial Outlook 
The projected net assets at 6/30/20 of $6.5M are now projected to be an $11.3M deficit, 
due to Q4 2019 loss development.  The good news is that we did the Loss Portfolio 
Transfer (LPT) last year, which will allow us to stay the course of our current strategic 
plan and we are still projecting a $68.1M positive net position at the end of the LPT period. 
We understand this can feel overwhelming, but thankfully, we saw this trend coming, and 
have addressed this with the utilization of the LPT, something individual risks or small 
groups would not likely be able to do on their own. 
 
Root Causes 
The industry continues to see significant increases in plaintiff demands, jury verdicts, and 
high dollar liability claims. These three factors are depleting the liability market’s surplus, 
limiting the capacity and availability of the number of reinsurers willing to write California 
public entity business. Those that are willing to continue their participation are 
increasingly judicious as to where they place coverage and more and more we are 
beginning to see coverage modifications either in the form of sub-limits, increased 
pressure to accept aggregated coverage layers, certain coverages being provided on a 
claims-made basis, and/or exclusions or significant limitations on coverage. Self-insured 
programs are seeing a depletion in funding due to higher payouts.  This trend is affecting 
all public entities:  counties, cities, schools, and special districts, particularly in California. 
And as it affects the industry, it also affects PRISM. For example, claims over $1M have 
more than doubled over the last five years. 
 
Safety in Numbers 
Thankfully, for members of the GL1 Program, our size creates stability and offers 
economies of scale that could not be realized without being in a pool. We are able to  
  

Page 38 of 55



 

 
 
 
 
leverage the volume we bring to the reinsurance markets to benefit all Program members.  
Industry-wide, reinsurance markets are forcing communicable disease exclusions on 
public entity renewals due to COVID–19.  The GL1 Program will be able to avoid this 
restriction only because of our long-term relationship with markets and our size, which 
will allow us to self-insure bits and pieces of the Program.  Our captive insurance company 
has played an important role in our ability to prudently assume this risk.  That being said, 
the Program will still see pool rates increase in the coming year, likely in the 21%-28% 
range, dependent upon your entity’s claims experience.  If you are one of the lucky ones 
who have not yet experienced this new reality in claim trends, you can expect to be on 
the low end of the range.  It is because of our core values and because we are member 
driven, that we set premiums that are equitable for all members, based on an allocation 
that takes into consideration each individual member’s potential exposure and claims 
experience. 
 
PRISM’s Response 
PRISM has always been proactive in managing the GL1 Program and our approach to 
making funding decisions. For several years, we were fortunate to be in a very strong 
surplus position, enabling us to fund at a 65% confidence level. In essence, funding at 
that lower level had the effect of providing members with an upfront dividend (from a 
typical 80% funding position) and saving the Program’s members nearly $58M over a 
seven year period (2012/13 - 2018/19). The Board has established a plan to eliminate the 
upfront dividend over time.  
 
Last year, because of the state of the market, and the claims trends depleting the 
Program’s surplus, we utilized a LPT (selling our old claims) for years back to 2007 to 
limit the Program’s future exposure from past years’ claims development. This transaction 
enabled the Program to be funded in excess of the 70% confidence level, as of June 30, 
2019. Additionally, this transaction provided a guaranteed market for the Program and a 
reinsurance partner for the next five years, during which the Program’s goal is to steadily 
move to a higher surplus position.  
 
If we have learned from history, we know that joint powers authorities (pooling) have been 
the answer to turbulent markets. By staying the course, we will all benefit from our 
economies of scale, our leverage in the reinsurance markets, and our sharing of best 
practices to help manage risk and hard markets. 
 
Member’s Response 
There are several steps that can be taken during these turbulent times.   

 
1. First, communicate the state of the market to all of your stakeholders so there is 

an understanding that this is an industry-wide problem. 
  

Page 39 of 55



 

 
 
 
 

2. The severity of claims is on the rise.  If you are not yet participating in the Optional 
Excess Liability (OEL) Program, consider doing so. 

3. Anticipate an increase in your own SIR funding being suggested by your actuary, 
and resist the temptation to increase your SIR in the face of these severity trends. 

4. Defend the claims that are defensible. 
5. Ensure you have selected legal counsel with the proper expertise for the type of 

case to be defended (police liability, sexual assault and molestation, employment 
practices liability, etc.) and ability to defend claims against well known, 
experienced plaintiff’s counsel. 

6. In a hard market environment, the quality of loss data will undergo additional 
scrutiny.  Make sure your data is in good condition. 

7. Finally, manage your individual risk by taking advantage of the best practices 
programs and service partner programs we offer. 

  

Page 40 of 55



 

 
 
 
 
Talking points for the GL1 Program 
 

• The industry is going through difficult times. We are continuing to see a significant 
increase in Plaintiff demands and high dollar liability claims.  Jury verdicts (and 
settlements) are much higher than they have been in years past and that is 
affecting the industry’s surplus. 
 

• There have been 30 verdicts that we know of for public entities (only one of them 
a PRISM member) over $30M in the last several years.  
 

• There was a recent liability claim jury verdict of $80M driven by a life care plan for 
the injured plaintiff, a California public entity claim of over $100M and another $2B 
California jury award last year in the news. None of these are PRISM claims, but 
all of this is indicative of the mindset of California juries and their willingness to 
award big verdicts.  
 

• There are many factors causing this including tactics plaintiff’s counsel are using 
(such as the use of the Reptile Theory) to drive up claims verdicts and settlements.  
The selection of appropriate defense counsel, who are experienced in dealing with 
these tactics, has never been more important. 

 
• As it affects the industry, it has also affected PRISM. 

 
• The total number of claims in the GL1 Program over $1M in the last five years has 

more than doubled. This is a big indication of how jury verdicts (and settlements) 
are increasing! 
 

• The GL1 Program pool rates will be increasing next year on average between 
21%-28%, based on each member’s experience, which is typical industry wide, to 
put us back in a stronger financial position. 
 

• We have always been proactive in our management and approach to making 
funding decisions, and this remains the same today. 
 

• Rates could have increased more, but the Program’s governing committee voted 
to use a three year smoothing methodology to help with rate increases. 
 

• The company that we partnered with for the LPT last year, remains a partner with 
us as a guaranteed reinsurance market for the next four years. This is very 
valuable in a hard market. 

 
•  

Page 41 of 55



 

 

 
 

• Prior to the current year, in each of the last seven years we collected at the 65% 
confidence level, since the overall funding of the Program was very strong and 
stable. This effectively gave members an up-front savings, or dividend, of nearly 
$58M. Now, rates are increasing as we fund the Program at more conservative 
rates, effectively removing that up front savings.  Funding for the 2019/20 year was 
at 70% Confidence Level (CL), this year (2020/21) we will fund at the 75% CL, and 
2021/22 and thereafter is planned to fund at the 80% CL.  
 

• We are not unique in experiencing rate increases for GL coverage, as the liability 
loss environment for all public entities in California and across the nation is 
increasingly adverse for public entities. 
 

• Industry-wide, reinsurance markets are forcing communicable disease exclusions 
due to COVID–19 on public entity renewals.  The GL1 Program will be able to 
avoid this restriction only because of our long-term relationship with markets and 
our size, which will allow us to self-insure bits and pieces of the Program.   
 

• Our captive insurance company has played an important role in our ability to 
prudently assume this risk.   
 

• Markets continue to be more judicious with how and where they deploy their 
capacity and/or limit their exposure.  Carriers are looking to add aggregates, add 
exclusions for communicable disease, and/or increase corridor deductibles.  With 
that said, to date we have been able to largely, if not in whole, able to renew the 
Program without aggregates and without communicable disease exposure.   

 
• The size and diversity in membership in our program, 133 members with over $6B 

in payroll, provides much greater stability than smaller programs, or individual 
risks, offer due to our spread of risk. 

 
• The benefits of pooling shine brightest during a hard market when our economies 

of scale, our leverage in the reinsurance markets, and our sharing of best practices 
help manage risk.  
 

• The GL1 Program membership remains stable and continues to grow year over 
year.  

Page 42 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

              Agenda Item 8.5 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Property Program Excess Insurance Renewal  

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
The General Liability & Property Program will be renewing on July 1, 2020.  Beyond its 
self-insured retention levels of $150,000, CAPRI currently participates in the Alliant 
Property Insurance Program (“APIP”) (formerly known as “CSAC”) excess program.  APIP 
is a group purchase program that has historically offered extensive coverage at 
competitive rates.   
 
As of the time of this writing, CAPRI has yet to receive final renewal quotes for the property 
program. Based upon early indications, we can be expecting an increase of approximately 
30%. At this time, Staff is requesting authority to renew the Property Program Excess 
Insurance policy with APIP consistent with the estimates. Should final renewal quotes be 
received before the Meeting, they will be shared with the Board as supplemental 
handouts. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Direct Staff to renew the Property Program Excess Insurance policy with APIP for the FY20-
21. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• None 

Page 43 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 

              Agenda Item 8.6 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Crime Insurance Renewal  

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
The Government Crime Insurance Program will be renewing on July 1, 2020.  CAPRI 
currently obtains coverage for items such as theft from National Union Fire Insurance 
Company of Pittsburgh, PA (“AIG”).  CAPRI has maintained this coverage for the benefit 
of its members since approximately 2009. 
 
For this year’s renewal, Staff – through CAPRI’s broker – obtained a quote for Government 
Crime Insurance from AIG that is largely unchanged from prior years including a $5,000 
deductible and limits up to $1,000,000.  The quote amounts to $17,654 or the same as 
last year’s premium. 
 
At this time, Staff is requesting authority to renew the Government Crime Insurance policy 
with AIG. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Direct Staff to renew the Government Crime Insurance policy with AIG for the FY2020-
2021. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• None 

Page 44 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

              Agenda Item 8.7 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Insurance Renewal  

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
The Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement policy will be renewing its two-year term on 
July 1, 2020.  CAPRI currently obtains coverage for identity theft of employees, board 
members, and family from Travelers Excess and Surplus Lines Company (“Travelers”).  
CAPRI has maintained this coverage for the benefit of its members since approximately 
2009. 
 
At the time of this writing, CAPRI has yet to receive a renewal quote for the upcoming 
fiscal year. Nevertheless, as last year’s premium was valued under $5,000 total for the 
pool, it is not expected to be a significant expenditure. At this time, Staff is requesting 
authority to renew the Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Crime Insurance policy with 
Travelers. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Direct Staff to renew the Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Insurance policy with 
Travelers for the FY2020-2021. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• None 

Page 45 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

       Agenda Item 9.1 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: CARPD Virtual Event Wrap-Up 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
The CARPD Conference was scheduled to take place on May 27th-May 30th in South Lake 
Tahoe, California.  Unfortunately, the COVID-19 pandemic forced CARPD to postpone the 
event indefinitely.  
 
In its place, CARPD hosted a virtual event via Zoom on May 28th and May 29th that focused 
on the parks and rec’s industry’s response to the coronavirus.   
 
There was significant interest in the event as CARPD received over 180 registrations from 
approximately 40 Districts. The event was very well received and Staff is currently 
exploring expanding upon this offering.   
 
Staff would like to again thank Michelle Lacy, Dean Wetter, Patrick Larkin, Osa Wolff, 
Sloane Dell’Orto, and Patti Eyres for providing engrossing and relevant material for the 
CARPD membership at a time when it was most needed. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Information only. 
 

 

Page 46 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

       Agenda Item 9.2 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: CARPD Election Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
The annual CARPD Election took place on May 28, 2020. There was some change on the 
Board this year and below represents the new CARPD Board Member roster. 
 

Executive Board 
 

President    Dennis Waespi, East Bay Regional Park District 
President-Elect   Nick Schouten, Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District 
Secretary    Michelle Lacy, Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District 
Chief Financial Officer  Al McGreehan, Paradise Recreation & Park District 
Past-President   Rick Sloan, Cordova Recreation & Park District 
 

Directors 
 

Mark Johnson, Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District 
Doug Nickles, Conejo Recreation & Park District 
Brian Danzl, Cordova Recreation & Park District 
Michael Seaman, Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District 

 
Administrator Members 

 
Stephen Fraher, Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District 
Dean Wetter, Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Information only. 
 

 

Page 47 of 55



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

       Agenda Item 9.3 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: CAJPA Liability Study Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
As the Board may recall, CAPRI is participating in a group Liability Study with other public 
agencies in CAJPA.  The purpose of the study was to pool JPA data in order to better 
evaluate risks and losses so as to improve our collective ability to defend against these 
claims.  These types of data compilation are common on the Plaintiff side, but typically 
not shared as much on the defense side.   
 
Attached is the most recent update from CAJPA regarding the status of the Study. As 
noted, there are over 30 participating agencies totaling over 300,000 claims with a total 
of $8.1B in losses.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• CAJPA Public Entity Tort Liability Project Update – June 12, 2020 
 

 

Page 48 of 55



CAJPA PUBLIC ENTITY TORT LIABILITY PROJECT 

UPDATE 

JUNE 12, 2020 

 

 
In late 2019, CAJPA leadership, with support of many of our pool members, commissioned the CAJPA 

Tort Liability Data Analysis Project.  This endeavor took place after two years of thoughtful dialogue and 

research.  After an RFP process was conducted, Aon was selected to undertake this study with Julie 

Theirl as the Project Manager and the support of others from Aon including Craig Bowlus and Mujtaba 

Datoo.  In addition, Aon is partnering with Bickmore Actuarial who will assist with the actuarial portion 

of the project.  

We greatly appreciate the financial support many of our members have provided.  Our hope is to have 
full participation from California’s risk sharing pools to help CAJPA offset the cost of this essential 
project.  To date, the following pools have stepped up to help fund the Tort Liability Project:   
 
ACWA JPIA    
Authority for California Cities Excess Liability (ACCEL)    
Bay Cities Joint Powers Insurance Authority (BCJPIA)   
Butte Schools Self-Funded Programs (BSSFP)   
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI)    
California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA)    
California Joint Powers Risk Management Authority (CJPRMA)   
California Sanitation Risk Management Authority (CSRMA) 
California Schools Risk Management JPA (CSRM)    
Central Region School Insurance Group (CRSIG)    
Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA)   
CSAC EIA/PRISM 
Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority (FAIRA) 
Golden State Risk Management Authority (GSRMA)    
Independent Cities Risk Management Authority (ICRMA)    
Municipal Pooling Authority (MPA)    
North Bay Schools Insurance Authority (NBSIA)    
Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California (PARSAC)    
Public Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA) 
Redwood Empire Schools Insurance Group (RESIG)    
San Mateo County Schools Insurance Group (SMCSIG)   
Santa Clara County Schools' Insurance Group (SCCSIG)    
Schools Excess Liability Fund (SELF)    
Schools Insurance Authority (SIA) 
Schools Insurance Group (SIG)   
Self-Insured Schools of California (SISC)   
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA)    
 
We know many other CAJPA members are considering providing financial support and we want to thank 
them as well and offer to provide any additional information they made need to aid in their decision.   
 

Page 49 of 55



The project has two phases.  In summary, Phase One, which is nearing completion, involves the 

collection of ground up, uncapped loss data from all types of entities for all types of tort exposures. The 

goal of this phase is to gain an accurate perspective of California public entity loss exposures while also 

helping to form a road map for the next phase of the project.  Phase Two will consist of a deeper 

analysis of certain types of tort losses (yet to be determined).  It’s anticipated that losses greater than 

$500,000 will be analyzed to look for tort reform opportunities.  Of particular interest will be claims that 

contain joint and several liability as well as inverse condemnation.  Other areas of focus will be revealed 

during the analysis of these large losses as part of Phase Two. 

The goal is to have the results of the project available by the end of 2020.  CAJPA will be reporting out 

the results first in a members-only forum.   

Data for this project has been provided by: 

Authority for California Cities Excess Liability (ACCEL)    
ACWA JPIA 
Bay Cities Joint Powers Insurance Authority (BCJPIA   
CalTIP    
City of Fresno 
California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA)      
California Joint Powers Risk Management Authority (CJPRMA)               
County of Los Angeles 
CSAC-EIA/PRISM              
Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA)             
Employment Risk Management Authority (ERMA)  
Independent Cities Risk Management Authority (ICRMA)   
North Bay Schools Insurance Authority (NBSIA)  
Redwood Empire Schools Insurance Group (RESIG)  
San Diego Transit 
Schools Association for Excess Risk (SAFER)  
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) 
Schools Excess Liability Fund (SELF)       
Schools Insurance Authority (SIA)          
Schools Insurance Group (SIG)        
Self-Insured Schools of California (SISC)    
 
We are coming to the conclusion of Phase One.  Anticipated Phase One deliverables include: 

• Summary of the data including how it has trended over time 

• Claims at varying values to help us determine the Phase Two data parameters  

• Claims statistics by subset (cities, counties, schools, special districts, etc.) 

• Data geographically (Northern California vs. Southern California) 

• Portion of the total California public sector that has been captured in the study 
 
The consultants will be presenting their initial Phase One findings next week to the project’s Advisory 
Committee.  The Advisory Committee, who is guiding the project through to its conclusion, is comprised 
of: 
 
 

Page 50 of 55



Andy Sells, ACWA JPIA, Committee Chair 
Craig Schweikhard, SMCSIG 
Janet Selby, NSBIA 
Martin Brady, SIA 
Mike Pott, CSAC-EIA/PRISM 
Tony Giles, CJPRMA 
Doug Ross, SAFER 
Erike Young, PARSAC 
Stephan Birgel, ASCIP 
Laura Gill, SDRMA 
Chrissy Mack, CalTIP 
Lam Le, CJPIA 
Norman Lefmann, CJPIA 
 
A Phase One report out to the CAJPA Board of Directors will take place on Friday, June 19, 2020 at their 
Board meeting.   
 
To give you a snapshot, to-date we have $8.1B in losses representing 322,000 claims.  Of those claims, 
nearly 3,000 claims have a total incurred value of $500k+ which will likely be the data set for Phase Two.  
Aon’s team just received loss runs from the last three JPAs which are being aggregated into the study 
now, so these numbers will change.   
 
After the full completion of this project, CAJPA is hopeful that we will have sufficient data to educate 
policymakers with a goal to ultimately reform the tort system for public entities in California.  We will 
continue to provide updates as the project moves forward. 
 
If you have questions or need additional information, contact CAJPA Executive Director Catherine Smith 
at casmith@cajpa.org. 
 

Page 51 of 55

mailto:casmith@cajpa.org


 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

June 24, 2020 
 

       Agenda Item 9.4 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: News of Note 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
Staff regularly collects recent articles, academic papers, District reports, etc. that relate to 
the business of CAPRI and that may be of interest to the Board and/or the membership. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

• “Guidance for the Use of Face Coverings” – California Department of Public Health; 
June 18, 2020 

 

Page 52 of 55



 SONIA Y. ANGELL, MD, MPH GAVIN NEWSOM 
 State Public Health Officer & Director Governor 

California Department of Public Health 
P.O. Box 997377, MS0500   ●  Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 

Department Website (www.cdph.ca.gov) 

State of California—Health and Human Services Agency 
California Department of Public Health 

GUIDANCE FOR THE USE OF FACE COVERINGS 
Because of our collective actions, California has limited the spread of COVID-19 
and associated hospitalizations and deaths in our state. Still, the risk for COVID-19 
remains and the increasing number of Californians who are leaving their homes 
for work and other needs, increases the risk for COVID-19 exposure and infection.  

Over the last four months, we have learned a lot about COVID-19 transmission, 
most notably that people who are infected but are asymptomatic or pre-
symptomatic play an important part in community spread.  The use of face 
coverings by everyone can limit the release of infected droplets when talking, 
coughing, and/or sneezing, as well as reinforce physical distancing. 

This document updates existing CDPH guidance for the use of cloth face 
coverings by the general public when outside the home.  It mandates that face 
coverings be worn state-wide in the circumstances and with the exceptions 
outlined below. It does not substitute for existing guidance about social 
distancing and handwashing.  

Guidance 
People in California must wear face coverings when they are in the high-risk 
situations listed below: 

• Inside of, or in line to enter, any indoor public space;1

• Obtaining services from the healthcare sector in settings including, but not
limited to, a hospital, pharmacy, medical clinic, laboratory, physician or
dental office, veterinary clinic, or blood bank;2

• Waiting for or riding on public transportation or paratransit or while in a
taxi, private car service, or ride-sharing vehicle;

• Engaged in work, whether at the workplace or performing work off-site, when:
• Interacting in-person with any member of the public;
• Working in any space visited by members of the public, regardless

of whether anyone from the public is present at the time;

1 Unless exempted by state guidelines for specific public settings (e.g., school or childcare center) 
2 Unless directed otherwise by an employee or healthcare provider 

June 18, 2020

Page 53 of 55

http://www.cdph.ca.gov/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Face-Coverings-Guidance.aspx


• Working in any space where food is prepared or packaged for sale
or distribution to others;

• Working in or walking through common areas, such as hallways,
stairways, elevators, and parking facilities;

• In any room or enclosed area where other people (except for
members of the person’s own household or residence) are present
when unable to physically distance.

• Driving or operating any public transportation or paratransit vehicle, taxi,
or private car service or ride-sharing vehicle when passengers are present.
When no passengers are present, face coverings are strongly
recommended.

• While outdoors in public spaces when maintaining a physical distance of
6 feet from persons who are not members of the same household or
residence is not feasible.

The following individuals are exempt from wearing a face covering: 
• Persons age two years or under. These very young children must not wear

a face covering because of the risk of suffocation.
• Persons with a medical condition, mental health condition, or disability

that prevents wearing a face covering. This includes persons with a
medical condition for whom wearing a face covering could obstruct
breathing or who are unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise unable to
remove a face covering without assistance.

• Persons who are hearing impaired, or communicating with a person who
is hearing impaired, where the ability to see the mouth is essential for
communication.

• Persons for whom wearing a face covering would create a risk to the
person related to their work, as determined by local, state, or federal
regulators or workplace safety guidelines.

• Persons who are obtaining a service involving the nose or face for which
temporary removal of the face covering is necessary to perform the service.

• Persons who are seated at a restaurant or other establishment that offers
food or beverage service, while they are eating or drinking, provided that
they are able to maintain a distance of at least six feet away from persons
who are not members of the same household or residence.

• Persons who are engaged in outdoor work or recreation such as
swimming, walking, hiking, bicycling, or running, when alone or with
household members, and when they are able to maintain a distance of
at least six feet from others.

Page 54 of 55



 

 
 

• Persons who are incarcerated. Prisons and jails, as part of their mitigation 
plans, will have specific guidance on the wearing of face coverings or 
masks for both inmates and staff. 

Note: Persons exempted from wearing a face covering due to a medical 
condition who are employed in a job involving regular contact with others 
should wear a non-restrictive alternative, such as a face shield with a drape on 
the bottom edge, as long as their condition permits it. 

Background 
What is a cloth face covering? 
A cloth face covering is a material that covers the nose and mouth. It can be 
secured to the head with ties or straps or simply wrapped around the lower 
face. It can be made of a variety of materials, such as cotton, silk, or linen. A 
cloth face covering may be factory-made or sewn by hand or can be 
improvised from household items such as scarfs, T-shirts, sweatshirts, or towels. 

How well do cloth face coverings work to prevent spread of COVID-19? 
There is scientific evidence to suggest that use of cloth face coverings by the 
public during a pandemic could help reduce disease transmission. Their primary 
role is to reduce the release of infectious particles into the air when someone 
speaks, coughs, or sneezes, including someone who has COVID-19 but 
feels well. Cloth face coverings are not a substitute for physical distancing, 
washing hands, and staying home when ill, but they may be helpful when 
combined with these primary interventions. 

When should I wear a cloth face covering? 
You should wear face coverings when in public places, particularly when those 
locations are indoors or in other areas where physical distancing is not possible 

How should I care for a cloth face covering? 
It’s a good idea to wash your cloth face covering frequently, ideally after each 
use, or at least daily. Have a bag or bin to keep cloth face coverings in until they 
can be laundered with detergent and hot water and dried on a hot cycle. If 
you must re-wear your cloth face covering before washing, wash your hands 
immediately after putting it back on and avoid touching your face. Discard 
cloth face coverings that: 

• No longer cover the nose and mouth 
• Have stretched out or damaged ties or straps 
• Cannot stay on the face 
• Have holes or tears in the fabric 

### 

Page 55 of 55


	05.1 - CAPRI BOD Minutes 05 27 2020 final
	05.2 - LAIF Regular Monthly Statement - May 2020
	08.1 - Resolution No. 2-2020 Ratification of Prior Name Change
	Agenda Item 8.1
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2-2020 – Ratification of Name Change on Title

	08.1(A) - Resolution 2-2020
	08.2 - Resolution No. 3-2020 Resolution Authorizing Sale of Real Property
	Agenda Item 8.2
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Resolution No. 3-2020 – Approving Sale of Real Property

	08.2(A) - Resolution 3-2020
	08.2(B) - Purchase Agreement & Addendums 1-4 06 16 2020
	Addendum to Purchase Agreement #2 05 07 2020
	Addendum to Purchase Agreement #3
	Addendum to Purchase Agreement #4
	Exhibit pages
	STANDARD OFFER AGREEMENT AND ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS signed 04 02 2020

	08.3 - WC Program Excess Insurance Renewal (TOP SHEET)
	Agenda Item 8.3
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: WC Program Excess Insurance Renewal

	08.4 - GL Program Excess Insurance Renewal (TOP SHEET)
	Agenda Item 8.4
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: General Liability Program Excess Insurance Renewal

	08.4(A) GL1_Narrative_TalkingPoints_May2020
	08.5 - Property Program Excess Insurance Renewal (TOP SHEET)
	Agenda Item 8.5
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Property Program Excess Insurance Renewal

	08.6 - Crime Insurance Renewal (TOP SHEET)
	Agenda Item 8.6
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Crime Insurance Renewal

	08.7 - ID Fraud Insurance Renewal (TOP SHEET)
	Agenda Item 8.7
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Insurance Renewal

	09.1 - CARPD Virtual Event Update
	Agenda Item 9.1
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: CARPD Virtual Event Wrap-Up

	09.2 - CARPD Election Update
	Agenda Item 9.2
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: CARPD Election Update

	09.3 - CAJPA Liability Study Update
	Agenda Item 9.3
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: CAJPA Liability Study Update

	09.3(B) - CAJPA Member Update 6.12.20
	09.4 - News of Note (TOP SHEET)
	Agenda Item 9.4
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: News of Note

	09.4(A) - Guidance-for-Face-Coverings_06-18-2020
	GUIDANCE FOR THE USE OF FACE COVERINGS
	Guidance
	The following individuals are exempt from wearing a face covering:

	Background
	What is a cloth face covering?
	How well do cloth face coverings work to prevent spread of COVID-19?
	When should I wear a cloth face covering?
	How should I care for a cloth face covering?






